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Directorate of 1-1 igher [d ueation 
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To 
The Principal Secretmy (I ducation~ ~ ~'l! N 2017 
Govt. of Himach rd Prade" 1, Shimla-171 ()02 

Sub: - Revised Fee Structure of rivate n.E~eget in HP. 

Sir, 
l have the honour to invite your kind attention to HPU letter No. 1­

533/20 16-HPU(Accad.)-4 19 dated 03rd January, 2017 (copy enclosed) on the subject cited 

above . 

In this connection, it is submitted that two year B.Ed. Course has been 

started from the session 2015-17. The fee structme for Privately Managed B.Ed. colleges in l-IP is 

also prepared for two years B.Ed. Course and approved by the Govt. on 16th December, 2016. 

However, it is se lf explanatory in the Jevised fee structure that it will be 

implemented from the session since when the two years B.Ed. Course have been started in the 

State, but, being the authority to approve the above said fee structure, final /c lear-cut directions in 

thi s regard will be issued from your good ol'fice. 

Therefore, you are requested to issue the same as ea rliest, so that the 

Registrar, HPU as wel l as the Principal of all B.Ed. colleges will be informed accordingly. 

Yours~:ly, 

Director or Higher Education, 
Himachal Pradesh. 


Endst. No. Even Shim Ia dated the January, 2017 

Copy for information to: ­
I. The Principal Secretary (Education) to the Govt. of l-IP. 
2. The Principal, GC Mandi/Daulatpur Chowk, Di stt. Mandi/Una. 
3. All Principal s or concerned private colleges in HP (through depart1fenta\ website). 

~· Supdt. 1T Cell tor uploading above mentioned information on Depc rtmental Website. 
5. Guard File. . 

Directo~i gher Education, 
Himachal hadeslt 


